From: Esteves, Alberto <Alberto.Esteves@Andanet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 2:37 PM
To: Mitchell, Valerie D.
Subject: RE: Manufacturers/Repackagers

Good Morning Valerie,

In June of 2010 Anda discontinued selling controlled substances to physicians as well as
distributors/repackagers/manufacturers.

Thanks

From: Mitchell, Valerie D. [mailto:Dawn.V.Mitchell@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Alberto Esteves

Subject: Manufacturers/Repackagers

Hello Alberto,

ANDA shipped controlled substances to the below listed manufacturers/repackagers in 2010. However, our
records indicate that ANDA ceased shipping in 2011 and 2012. Can you tell me why ANDA ceased shipping to
these customers.

CUSTOMERS DEA NUMBER
DISPENSING SOLUTIONS RDO0274364
NUCARE PHARMACEUTICALS RNO0272322
PD-RX PHARMACEUTICALS RPO117475
PHYSICIANS TOTOL CARE RP0136704
BRYANT RANCH PREPACK RB0329501

H J HARKINS COMPANY INC PH0234928
PALMETTO STATE PHARMA RP0340151
BLENHEIM PHARMACAL RB0318750

ST MARY’S MEDICAL PARK PHCY RS0190417
REBEL DISTRIBUTORS CORP RR0347864
NULINE PHARMACEUTICLAS RC0385876

Valerie Mitchell

Diversion Investigator
Columbus District Office
Telephone: 614-255-4142
Fax: 614-469-5788

PLAINTIFF TRIAL
1 EXHIBIT

P-16955_00001

Confidential Anda_Opioids_MDL_0000113661
P-16955 _ 00001





